

Annual Report

TOWN OF HUNTINGTON VERMONT

1966

OUR COVER PHOTO New Brewster-Pierce Memorial School

Courtesy of Paul Quinn Hinesburg, Vermont

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Fri	. 2
Report of Town Treasurer	. 5
Statement of 1966 Taxes	
Grand List 1966	4
Selectmen's Orders	. 10
Overseer of the Poor	
Huntington Volunteer Fire Department	
Road Commissioner's Report	. 15
Tractor and Grader Account	. 16
Truck Account	. 16
Tractor and Grader Earnings	. 16
Truck Earnings	17
School Account	. 19
Superintendent and School Board Report	. 21
Classified School Expenditures	. 22
Huntington Library Report	24
Huntington Cemetery Trust Fund	. 25
Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission Report	. 26
Wages Paid Town Officials and Employees	. 10
Dog License Report	. 27
Delinquent Taxes 1966	. 28
Tax Collector's Report	. 30
Auditors' Report 1966	30
Vermont Department of Social Welfare	. 33
Vermont Department of Social Welfare	36
Vermont State Department of Health—1966	
Records of Vital Statistics	37
Town and School District Annual Meeting Warning Back	Cover

TOWN OFFICERS

3/-3	Cowled Toft
Moderator	Carlyle Taft
Town Clerk	Sheridan A. Coveau
Town Treasurer	Sheridan A. Coveau
Selectmen:	THE PARTY OF THE P
Term Expires 1967	Parker Beane
Term Expires 1968	P. C. Jaques
Term Expires 1969	Herman Quesnel
School Directors:	
Term Expires 1967	Lois Perry
Term Expires 1968	Frank Beane
	John Gokey
Road Commissioner:	temporale shows to
Term Expires 1967	Napoleon Lewis
Listers:	Trupologii 20112
Term Expires 1967	Arkley Horner
Term expires 1968	
Term Expires 1969	
Overseer of the Poor	
Town Agent	Mark Gervia
Town Agent	John Coodrigh
Town Grand Juror	John Goodrich
First Constable, Appointed	Douglas Timm
Auditors:	170057
Term Expires 1967 1 year	Nellie H. Jaques
Term Expires 1968 Term Expires 1969	Elizabeth Russell
	Helen Phillips
Justices of the Peace:	
Frank Beane, Fay Shattuck, Carlyl	e Taft, Archie Place,
Heman Haskins	
District Representative	Neal Lunnie
No assessment and the second of the second o	note lists of Vital State

STATEMENT OF 1966 TAXES

10.60		School
Taxes Assessed:	350	Town Ros
Real Estate \$332,644.00 @ 1% \$ 3,326.64 Personal Property	-	State Ald.
\$ 11,845.00 @ 1% 118.45	5	Poet Acco
Polls, 247 @ \$1.00	-\$	3,445.09 247.00
Total Grand List	\$	3,692.09
Tax Rate for town departments were figured on Grand List for \$3,687.09. Tax Rate:		
Town \$ 5.80 School 10.50		
Old Age 5.00)	
School Head Tax 5.00)	26.30
Taxes Billed: \$3,692.09 @ \$ 5.80	•	
School \$3,692.09 @ \$ 5.80 School \$3,692.09 @ 10.50		21,414.12 38,766.95
School Head Tax 247 @ 5.00		1,235.00
Total Town, School and School Head Tax Old Age, 247 @ \$ 5.00	\$	61,416.07 1,235.00
Total Taxes Billed Accounted for as follows: Collections:	\$	62,651.07
Real Estate and Personal \$47,593.96		
Polls 4,281.30 School Head Tax 1,090.00)	
Total Collections	.\$	52,965.26
Discounts		1,476.52
Delinquents: Real Estate and Personal Prop. \$ 7,084.50)	
Polls 979.80 School Head Tax 145.00		
School Head Tax	-	8,209.30
	\$	62,651.08
Differential Difference		01
	-	62,651.07

GRAND LIST 1966 — \$3,692.09

School \$	10.50
General Fund	2.50
Town Roads and Dust Control	.60
Town Roads, Winter Maintenance	.50
State Aid, Winter Maintenance	.45
Blacktop	.35
Poor Account	1.30
Fire Department	.10
Total \$	16.30

TOWN TREASURER REPORT

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements

Year Ending December 31, 1966

OORT TO A TOTAL A TOTA	General	School
Taxes:		
1966 R. E. & P. P\$	8,879.52	\$ 38,714.44
Poll	4,281.30	
Special Head		1,100.00
Delinquent	7,512.69	
Beverage Licenses	75.00	
Dog Licenses	222.50	
Lease Land Rentals	20.30	38.65
Huntington Library Fund		956.57
State of Vermont:		
NDEA — Books		292.24
State Aid For Roads	14,252.96	
Equipment Rental	1,259.00	
State Aid For Welfare		
State Aid to Education		18,617.00
Education Title I		10,109.25
Robinson Fuel Oil of Bristol	140.16	Ingenedle Cl
Davis Construction	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	202.16
Elizabeth Russell		89.00
Hazel Barney		2.00
Wayne Stokes		53.00
B. Perry		5.00
Mark Gervia		6.00
Mary Fletcher Hospital	71.00	wall linewill
School District To General Fund	5,455.85	
Brewster Pierce Memorial School	3, 133.00	955.30
General Fund Transfer To School		5,388.00
Mrs. Lockhart		5,500.00
Charles Paton		4,000.00
Reta Goodrich	5.00	4,000.00
Charles Lawyer	3.00	
Carlyle Taft		
Heman Stevens	3.00	
	4.00	
Zira Carpenter	7.00	9.50
Huntington Pre School Project	15.35	2.30
Robert Martins	13.33	M. Willes and

Richard Taft Leon & Florence Weaver Nation Wide Mutual Insurance Daniel Pierce Maxine Kenney P. C. Jaques, Black Top John Gokey, Black Top Co-op Fire Insurance Co. Town Equipment Rental Town Road Dept., Gravel Cash Sale, Desk & Toilet Tissue	38.13 5.00 26.30 7,491.50 298.40	10.00 120.90 13.00 151.25
Howard National Bank, Notes	19,000.00	13,000.00
DISBURSEM	ENTS	
Overseer's Orders	\$ 15,708.31	
Road Commissioner's Orders		
Truck		
Tractor & Dozer		
Selectmen's Orders		
Balance on Head Tax		Equipm
School Directors' Orders	Vid. For Welland.	91,274.49
SELECTMEN'S A		
Received from Taxes		
Delinquent Taxes		I rosnicos
Beverage Licenses		Dayis Cons
Lease Land Rental		
Charles Lawyer	3.00	
Reta Goodrich		
Hemen Stevens		
Robert Martins Daniel Pierce	15.35	
Maxine Kenney	26.20	
Huntington Road Dept.	20.30	
Howard National Bank	14 000 00	
Dog Licenses		
Bal. Head Tax to School		135.00
Selectmen's Orders		20.673.99
00.5		
TRUCK ACC		
Bal. 1-1-66	\$ 1,316.75	
Doggirrad for Dontale		Aira Carpo
School Dept.	188.00	Humangton.
Town use	3,754.50	

	3,308.74 2,625.57
TRACTOR & GRADER ACCOUNT Bal. 1-1-66 \$ 2,343.53 Received for Rentals: School Dept. 200.00	Received from
Town Use General 3,737.00 State Use 734.10 Carlyle Taft 75.00 Zira Carpenter 4.00 Richard Taft 4.00 Nation Wide Mutual Ins. 38.13 School Dept. 57.85 Road Commissioner's Orders	School 4,125.28
MINISTERIAL FUND Balance in Account 1-1-66	
*Short \$1,542.62	\$ 10 919.28
TOWN ROADS ACCOUNT Balance 1-1-66 \$ 172.27 Received from State of Vt. 7,743.74 Received from Taxes 1,843.55 Road Commissioner's Orders Balance in Account	3,649.04

TOWN SNOW ACCOUNT Balance 1-1-66 \$ 644.50 Received from State of Vt. 2,158.74 Received from Taxes 2,212.25 Road Commissioner's Orders Balance in Account	4,691.25 324.24
RESURFACING Received from State of Vt. 00.00 Received from Taxes 00.00* Road Commissioner's Orders Overdraw in Account 4,430.25 *Short \$1,290.48	4,430.25
Received from State of Vt. \$3,287.74	\$ 2,564.92
Received from Taxes 00.00* Road Commissioner's Orders Overdraw in Account 9,700.09 *None voted.	7,135.17
CTATE AID CNOW ACCOUNT	
STATE AID SNOW ACCOUNT Overdraw in Account	\$ 257.99
Received from State of Vt. \$ 1,238.40	20,.55
Received from Taxes 2,949.72*	
Road Commissioner's Orders	3,512.46
Balance in account	417.67
*Overpaid \$1,290.53.	
SCHOOL DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT	
Vt. State Title I	
Huntington School Library 956.57	
Davis Construction 202.16	
Elizabeth Russell 89.00	Overden
Lease land rental 38.65	
Brewster Pierce School Fund 955.30	
Huntington Pre School Project 9.50	
Hazel Barney 2.00	
B. Perry 5.00	

Mark Gervia	6.00	
P. C. Jaques	120.90	
John Gokey	13.00	
Co-op Fire Ins. Co.	151.25	
General Fund Transfer	388:00	
Howard National Bank	13,000.00	
1966 taxes	38,714.44	
Charles Paton	4,000.00	
Mrs. Lockhart	5,500.00	
Vt. Dept. of Education Aid to Educ		
Special Head Tax	1,235.00	
Vt. Dept. of Education, Books	292.24	
School Directors' orders		91,274.49

SELECTMEN'S ACCOUNT

Total Orders Drawn Jan., 1966-Dec. 31, 1966

Administration: Town Officers: Town Clerk and Treasurer: Sheridan Coveau Selectmen: Herman Quesnel Parker Beane P. C. Jaques	\$	70.02 52.69 43.11	165.82
Listers: Heman Haskins John Gokey A. C. Horner		90.00 87.18 74.54	251.72
Auditors: Helen Phillips Nellie H. Jaques Elizabeth Russell	\$	135.75 149.75 135.75	421.25
Tax Collector and Constable: Bert Perry Douglas Timm	\$	61.92	61.92
Town Officers' Bonds Town Meetings: Moderator Town Clerk Gatekeepers Constables Ballot Clerks	\$	10.00 48.32 48.32 29.16 222.44	45.50
Town Reports Office supplies and expenses Legal notices Oil for Town Hall Lights for Town Hall and office Insurance on Town Hall and office Workmen's Compensation County Tax Vermont Agricultural Ext, Service Legal services and recount		^	358.24 292.50 120.62 21.88 79.34 65.02 302.68 185.52 104.14 21.10 52.21

Margaret Wright, figuring social security	54.99
Bulldozing dump	28.00
Planks for bridges	194.07
Memorial Day Expense	40.00
Cleaning park	20.10
Huntington Center Cemetery upkeep	191.18
Jaques IGA, mowing park and supplies	36.94
Interest on Ministerial Fund	30.80
Interest on Maplewood Cemetery Assn., note	80.00
Transfer to School District Fund	5,000.00
Transfer to School District Fund	388.00
State Treasurer, Old Age Assistance Tax	1,111.50
State Treasurer, State Aid Patrol	1,142.40
State Treasurer, Social Security	837.32
Howard National Bank, Interest	560.28
Howard National Bank, notes and an interpretation of	8,000.00
Huntington Vol. Fire Dept., 10% of Grand List	368.70
Huntington Vol. Fire Dept., refund on pumps	41.25
Total \$	20,674.99

OVERSEER OF THE POOR

Trucking commodities Montpelier Coop, storage of commodi	ties	:\$	144.00 183.30
Medication			722.86
Gaynes Department Store			22.11
Legal Services			60.60
Legal Services Home Care, Groceries and Clothing		,	185.00
Nursing Home Care			167.91
Nursing Home Care DeGoesbriand Memorial Hospital			2,365.77
Mary Fletcher Hospital			2,178.50
Fanny Allen Hospital	1.00		210.06
Burlington Welfare Department			851.29
Department of Social Welfare			2,434.33
Town of Springfield			86.35
Ambulance Service			35.00
Funeral Expense			250.00
Physician's Services		•	122.00
Overseer's Salary and Supplies			160.74
Note and Interest	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		5,609.52
Note and interest			0,000.04
Dec. 31, Order No. 71, \$1,995.77, Dec. Memorial Hospital, check drawn at Expected Reimbursement from State	for \$1,965.7	d '7	15,789.34 4,309.39
Memorial Hospital, check drawn i	for \$1,965.7	d 77 .\$	
Memorial Hospital, check drawn is Expected Reimbursement from State ——— Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$	for \$1,965.7 of Vt Receipts 919.28	d 77 .\$	4,309.39 Disburse-
Memorial Hospital, check drawn in Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation	for \$1,965.7 of Vt Receipts	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disburse-
Memorial Hospital, check drawn is Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation Dept. of Social Welfare, Reim-	for \$1,965.7 of Vt Receipts 919.28 4,793.22	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disburse-
Memorial Hospital, check drawn in Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation Dept. of Social Welfare, Reimbursement	for \$1,965.7 of Vt Receipts 919.28 4,793.22 3,356.81	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disburse-
Memorial Hospital, check drawn in Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation Dept. of Social Welfare, Reimbursement Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund	for \$1,965.7 of Vt	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disburse-
Memorial Hospital, check drawn in Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation Dept. of Social Welfare, Reimbursement Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund	for \$1,965.7 of Vt Receipts 919.28 4,793.22 3,356.81 21.00 50.00	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disburse-
Memorial Hospital, check drawn in Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation Dept. of Social Welfare, Reimbursement Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund Howard National Bank, note	for \$1,965.7 of Vt	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disbursements
Memorial Hospital, check drawn in Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation Dept. of Social Welfare, Reimbursement Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund Howard National Bank, note Overseer's orders drawn	for \$1,965.7 of Vt	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disburse-
Memorial Hospital, check drawn in Expected Reimbursement from State Overdraw in Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ Tax Appropriation Dept. of Social Welfare, Reimbursement Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund Mary Fletcher Hospital Refund Howard National Bank, note	for \$1,965.7 of Vt Receipts 919.28 4,793.22 3,356.81 21.00 50.00	d 7 \$	4,309.39 Disbursements

HUNTINGTON VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC.

Annual Report

1966 Income:	
Balance Forward\$	272.31
Balance Forward \$ Paid by firemen for uniforms	125.10
Late raffle income	13.35
Maple sugar parties	255.90
Cleaning wells and septic tanks	24.00
VSFFA membership dues	22.50
Bingo Income	37.95
Gifts:	
Coveau Family	10.00
William Barkman	10.00
Wendell Therrien	10.00
Fair Rides	10.60
Dance	62.07
1966 Town of Huntington tax money	368.70
Auxilliary loan repaid	26.00
Reimbursement from Town	
_	
State of the state	1,296.43
1966 Expenses:	
Operation Expenses:	
Fuel \$ 338.98	
Gas and oil 55.77	
Lights	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00	527.59
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: \$	527.59
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 \$	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency \$ 89.00	527.59
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency \$89.00 General Repairs:	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency 89.00 General Repairs: Bulbs 5.64	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency \$ 89.00 General Repairs: Bulbs \$.64 Keys .70	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency \$ 89.00 General Repairs: Bulbs \$.64 Keys .70 Battery 19.00	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency \$ 89.00 General Repairs: 89.00 Lights \$.64 Keys .70 Battery 19.00 Underhill Garage (parts) 20.14	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency 89.00 General Repairs: 89.00 Bulbs 5.64 Keys .70 Battery 19.00 Underhill Garage (parts) 20.14 Goldberg Auto Supply 9.29	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency \$ 89.00 General Repairs: 89.00 Lights \$.64 Keys .70 Battery 19.00 Underhill Garage (parts) 20.14	89.00
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 \$ Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency 89.00 General Repairs: 89.00 Keys .70 Battery 19.00 Underhill Garage (parts) 20.14 Goldberg Auto Supply 9.29 Hallock and Cote (piping) 4.00	
Lights 32.84 Red phone 96.00 Registration 4.00 Insurance: Richmond Insurance Agency 89.00 General Repairs: 89.00 Bulbs 5.64 Keys .70 Battery 19.00 Underhill Garage (parts) 20.14 Goldberg Auto Supply 9.29	89.00

H. S. Darley (uniforms) 145.0 Auxilliary loan 26.0		100 FF
Miscellaneous Expenses: Checkbook \$ 2.56 Stamps 2.00 Picnic 19.20	0	193.57
Tiene		23.78
Total Income Total Expenses	\$	1,296.43 887.71
Outstanding bill (insurance)	\$	408.72 180.00
1967 bills already paid	\$	228.72 47.63
THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE	\$	181.09

Respectfully submitted, PHILLIP M. BRACE, Secretary-Treasurer

[15]

ROAD COMMISSIONER'S REPORT

Felix Smith, labor	524.57
Napoleon Lewis, labor	2,553.85
Carlie Thompson, labor	318.23
Carlie Pecor, labor	246.62
James Lawyer, labor	168.76
Evans Weston, labor	395.00
Elenzer Liberty, labor	412.87
Hugh Taft, labor Napoleon Lewis, Jr., labor	9.39
Napoleon Lewis, Jr., labor	25.00
Alan Ray, labor	22.78
Ralph Miles, labor	10.42
Clifford Ross, labor	22.78
Carlie Thompson, Jr., labor	106.33
Bert White, labor	52.47
Bill Alger, labor	18.78
Grant Lewis, labor	76.52
John Goodrich, labor	67.07
Willard Steadman, labor	51.88
Roland Haskins, labor	170.86
Phil Cote	
Arthur Bell	112.85
Chester Champney	469.00
Sumner Farr	
Town Treasurer, Huntington, gravel	258.40
P. C. Jaques, gravel	97.40
Hinesburg Sand & Gravel Co.	2,108.48
L. M. Pike & Son, Inc., cold patch	85.15
Gorman Bros., tar	1,880.37
Vt. Paving Corp., cold patch	17.55
L. A. Demers, dynamite	30.50
Vee-Jay Corp., chloride	423.73
International Salt Co.	879.10
Giroux Body Shop	
Parker & Danner Co.	36.53
New England Culvert Co.	644.72
Tuttle Stationery Co.	6.45
Dora Lewis, bookkeeping	100.00
State of Vermont, equipment rental and labor	1,137.55
Treasurer, Huntington, BD Tractor	1,352.00
Treasurer, Huntington, Truck Treasurer, Huntington, Grader	3,754.50
Treasurer, Huntington, Grader	2,613.00

State Treasurer, Social Security Director of Internal Revenue State Treasurer, Vermont Taxes withheld	319.96 402.00 89.75
Total Orders \$	23,418.17
Truck Account	
Registration \$	10.00
Gasoline	850.00
Labor	106.36
Repairs	32.45
Supplies and parts	61.38
Tires and tubes	188.70
Oil	30.00
Welding	133.35
Snowplow blades	120.96
Inspection and checkups	97.88
Howard National Bank, note	1,525.91 130.75
Howard National Bank, interest	130.75
Total\$	3,287.91
Tractor and Grader Account	9,201.01
Oil \$	706.74
Green Mountain Power	68.22
Batteries	36.95
Road equipment signs	8.98
Chain saw and brush cutter	329.70
Grindstone	30.00
Grader tires	182.42
Repairing and parts	747.09
Moving tractor	13.00
Welding Supplies	84.75
Supplies	48.78
Insurance	51.17
Labor	207.06
Peoples National Bank of Barre	1,552.50
Peoples National Bank of Barre	78.75
Total \$	4,146.11
Tractor and Grader Earnings	,
Brought forward from 1965	2,227.16
Received from:	-
Town of Huntington for grader	3,985.00
State of Vermont for grader	640.00
Carlyle Taft for tractor	75.00

Richard Taft for tractor Zira Carpenter	4.00
School Department, chains	67.85
Nationwide Mutual Ins., refund garage in-	
surance	38.13
surance Robinson Oil, refund gas tax	97.40
School Department, equipment use	200.00
and the state of t	
Total Statistical Statistics States	7,338.54
Truck Earnings	
Brought forward from 1965	1,316.75
Received from:	
Town of Huntington	3,754.50
State of Vermont	444.00
Robinson Oil, refund on gas tax	
School Department, truck use	
Total \$	5,746.01

And the second of the second

[18]

ROAD SUMMARY

Town Road Account

Overdraw Jan. 1, 1966 Received from State of Vermont \$ 7,743.74 Received from Taxes 2,212.25	\$	2,214.59
Road Commissioner's Orders Overdraw in Account 2,509.23		10,250.63
\$ 12,465.22	\$	12,465.22
State Road Account		
Overdraw Jan. 1, 1966	. \$	178.06
Overdraw Jan. 1, 1966 Received from State of Vermont \$ 3,287.08		
Received from Taxes 1,290.48		
Road Commissioner's Orders Overdraw in Account 629.30		5,028.80
Overdraw in Account 629.30		
	-	
\$ 5,206.86	\$	5,206.86
Town Snow Account		
Balance Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 644.50		
Received from State of Vermont 2,158.74		
Received from Taxes 1,843.50	(B)	4 001 10
Road Commissioner's Orders	\$	4,691.19
Overdraw in Account 44.45		
\$ 4,691.19	\$	4,691.19
State Snow Account	Ψ	2,002120
Owendrow Inn 1 1066	\$	257.99
Received from State of Vermont \$ 1,238.40	1	
Received from Taxes 1,659.19		
Road Commissioner's Orders		3,447.55
Overdraw in Account 807.95		
\$ 3,705.54	\$	3,705.54

SCHOOL ACCOUNT

Teachers' Salaries: Carlene Weaver \$ Freda Trapp Ruth Bennett Phillip Brace Martha Judd Ella Meunier Mildred Kenyon Lois Perry	3,665.04	
Total of all teachers INDEX	and the same of	
Superintendent of Schools: Chittenden East School District Janitors:		1,623.15
Rufus Haskins \$ Grant Lewis		1,110.76
Transportation: Herbert Sheldrake \$ Rufus Haskins Phillip Brace Kenneth Pecor	488.58 488.58 301.38	1,623.42
Tuition: Richmond \$ Cambridge Champlain Valley	725.00 23,123.20	00.150.00
Lights and Heat Janitors Supplies Repairs and Upkeep Furniture and Equipment Insurance Text Books Library Books Instructional Supplies School Bus and Expenses Telephone Construction		29,173.20 2,952.40 382.73 106.45 398.27 1,414.21 1,288.63 976.67 701.38 1,528.38 105.04 1,336.14

School Board Expense	6,854.46
School Census	23.20
Howard National Bank, note and interest	10,233.34
Teachers' Retirement	1,009.23
Internal Revenue Service	2,369.10
Vermont Department of Taxes	589.86
Social Security, social security withheld and paid	
by the School Board	1,140.71
Total of Orders Drawn \$	81,165.24
Vermont State Title I (Federal) \$10,109.25.	

REPORT OF SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL BOARD

Huntington, Vermont

The school opened this year with an enrollment of 99 students in grades 1-8. This is a substantial increase over

last year's 84 students.

The teaching staff includes Mr. Phillip Brace, grades 4-8, Arts and Social Studies, Mrs. Freda Trapp, grades 4-8, Math and Science, Mrs. Martha Judd, hired to replace Mrs. Carlene Weaver, grades 2-3 and Mrs. Ruth Bennett, grade 1.

The Federal Program, with refinements, was continued this year starting in September, and the money made available by the Federal Government for Huntington was wisely spent by your School Board. It had to be used for new programs which in Huntington include music, foreign language, remedial reading, library, health services and special classes.

At the time of this writing Huntington has voted to seek admission to the Mt. Mansfield Union High School. The Union District will be voting on Huntington's request in the middle of February, 1967. The planning for next year's school at Huntington will depend a great deal on the result of this vote.

The installation of a bell system and hard surface outside has added to the total school program and usability of the plant. It will be necessary for us to continue to improve our present facilities and plan for the future of our school program. The library facility and program has been improved upon this year due in large part to the efforts of the Boosters Club, Mrs. Hotchkiss and Mrs. Carlene Weaver. It is an important improvement that Huntington has a right to be proud.

I wish to acknowledge the fine work of your school board, teachers, custodians, school lunch cooks and bus drivers. They have, as in the past, done a commendable job for

your children.

Enrollment Sept. 8, 1966

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Grades 21 12 16 11 4 8 15 12

Respectfully submitted, HAROLD M. BOYDEN.

Supt. of Schools FRANK BEANE.

JOHN GOKEY, School Board

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EXPENDITURES

Actual	Current	Proposed	Accepted
Expense	Budget	Budget	Budget
General Control July-June Supervision School Board Expenses Instructional Expenses: H. S. Teachers' Salaries			300.00
Elem. Teachers' Salaries Special and Sub. Teachers' Special Education Tuition Elementary	Salaries		
Text Books, Eelementary Prin. Office Expense Instructional Supplies High School Elementary			1,700.00
Library, High School Library, Elementary			200.00
Instructional Equipment High School Elementary			
Janitors' Supplies			1,300.00
Fuel Light, Power, Water Maintenance of Plant Repair and Upkeep			3,000.00
Furniture and Equipment Fixed Charges			800.00
Insurance Social Security Auxiliary Costs			1,200.00 1,000.00
Transportation Census and Truant Officer Treasurer's Salary			3,500.00

Treasurer's Mileage	
Miscellaneous	
Interest (Tax anticipation loan)	1,000.00
Interest (other)	
Bond Payment	
Bond Interest	
Notes	
Others	

Totals \$ 38,000.00
This is an incomplete budget because the actual expense for Mt. Mansfield Union High School was not available.

HUNTINGTON LIBRARY REPORT

To the Citizens of Huntington, Vermont:

The Huntington Library is located in the Town Clerk's

Office Building at the lower village common.

During the summer of 1965 a children's reading program in the Tracy residence proved successful enough to expand. Last summer the adult and junior State of Vermont Library books were moved from the lower village Post Office into the spacious, well lighted Town Clerk's office building. Volunteer teen age girls read to the young town children six mornings a week during the summer months. An excellent variety of books for all ages is brought here by the St. Albans Regional Library Bookmobile. Periodicals and records are also available for all residents of Huntington. The 30 classical records were given to the town of Huntington by the State of Vermont Free Public Library Service.

It is hoped that a "Friends of the Library" group can be formed. This group could raise funds to purchase a needed set of encyclopedias and subscriptions to a local daily and weekly newspaper as well as perhaps, a paper from New York City or Boston. Volunteer service is needed during the winter time. State aid is not available for the Town's library until more ambitious, adult interest is shown. The town selectmen have agreed to maintain and to allow the use of the clerk's building for a library. The local children have shown me that there is need for a public library here. Increased use of the library will prove beneficial to you and the library.

Grateful acknowledgment is made to the girls who helped carry out the Children's Reading Program last sum-

mer.

Respectfully submitted, MRS. HOBART TRACY. Acting Librarian

HUNTINGTON CEMETERY TRUST FUND

Town of Huntington, note	2,000.00
Burlington Savings Bank \$	11,894.82

WAGES PAID TOWN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES
Selectmen's salary \$ 45.00 per year
Chairman of Selectmen 55.00 per year
Road Commissioner 1.50 per hour
Overseer of the Poor 100.00 per year
Tax Collector 50.00 per year
Bookkeeper of School 150.00 per year
3 School Board Members 40.00 per year
Listers 1.40 per hour
Auditors 1.40 per nour
Road Employees 1.40 per hour
Election Officials 1.00 per hour
Town Treasurer, \$100.00 per year plus
1% of Taxes collected
Cemetery Commissioners 1.40 per hour

CHITTENDEN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT

To the Citizens of Huntington, Vermont:

At the 1966 March Town Meeting the voters of Huntington agreed to send a Representative to the Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission. As the Commissioner from Huntington I believe it is important to preserve and develop the fine qualities of Huntington. But Chittenden County is an area which is in an active state of change right now, and Huntington is caught up in this change. We may not have the water, sewage and zoning problems that face towns like South Burlington and Essex Junction; however, we have them to a lesser degree. The problems will intensify as the Burlington area continues to grow. Through effective regional planning, Huntington will be prepared for these problems when they arrive. The Greater Burlington Area has reached a saturation point and we are beginning to absorb the overflow.

Huntington and other Vermont towns can no longer be self-contained. Growth and change have created problems in guiding future development, traffic, water supply and water pollution, inadequate dumps, diminishing access to water and recreational areas, zoning conflicts and meeting educational needs. This is why there is a need for the Chittenden County towns to plan together. I hope that you have answered your public opinion survey questionnaire so that the commission will know how you wish to have Huntington develop.

During the past year the Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission has written its charter and by-laws and set up a two-year appropriations budget for the commission. Huntington Selectmen have agreed to send \$41.00 a year for two years as our contribution on a per capita basis. Federal funds will amount to \$84,000, the State share is \$21,000 and fourteen county towns and cities will share a total of \$26,200 toward the commission budget. The Commission is presently hiring a professional planner who will

draw up a Master Plan for the county.

With the assistance of the Vermont Central Planning Office we have been able to work out a program of services for the county towns and cities and to apply for the federal funds. The program will include basic studies, a comprehensive plan, implementation, a final report and citizen education.

The Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission has discussed, formed sub-committees and attended meetings for regional projects such as Civil Defense, a Water and Sewer District, the Winooski River Basin Proposal, a regional incinerator and the Burlington Belt-line.

It is difficult for a single town to determine how it will grow and should develop. Through effective regional planning and the consolidation of area town services you will get more for your tax money with improved services.

Several county communities have also hired their own planners and have established their own planning commissions. Inasmuch as our local zoning commission has been inactive for two years, I recommend that we designate the Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission as the local planning commission in order to keep up with the times.

Respectfully submitted, NANCY S. TRACY,

Huntington Commissioner, Chittenden County Regional Planning Commission

DOG LICENSE ACCOUNT

78 Dogs @ \$2 15 Dogs @ \$6	.00	\$	156.00 90.00
93 Less:—		\$.	240.00
92 @ 25¢	\$	23.00	
2 60 000			23.50
		\$	222.50

[28]

DELINQUENT TAXES — 1966

		Personal	D 11	Special
Name	Estate	Property	Poll	School
Alger, Glen and Helen	= 4.00	\$ 5.06	\$ 43.00	
Alger, Mary	54.98			
Beane, Josie	1,975.79	F 4 00		
Bennett, George H.	4.00.00	54.60		
Bennett, Ruth	163.00			
Bessette, Willard A.	174.00			
Blood, Edwin A. and	484.00			
Katherine	171.30		04.00	F 00
Briggs, Leon	40.75		21.30	5.00
Blodgett, Virginia			21.30	10.00
Cardinal, Romeo and Joyce	2.02		5.80	10.00
Clarke, Gerald and Myrtle	3.82		40.07	
Cross, Frank and Rose			18.65	
Cox, Floyd and Shirley	260.80			
Davis, Luther C.	8.15			
DeRocco, Lewis	20.48			
Durand, Nathan	451.56			
Dwire, Vance and Erma	100.87			
Fox, Rena and Francis			37.10	
Farnham, Waldo			21.30	5.00
French, Thomas	163.00			
Gillette, Beulah	226.49			
Haskins, Joseph and Hilda	248.29			
Haskins, Roland and Audrey			112.40	10.00
Haskins, Rufus and Doris	55.13	163.40		
Hastings, J. W.	105.95			
Heath, Floyd and Beatrice			37.30	
Heath, Vernon and Jerry			37.10	
Howe, David	7.50			
Haskins, Rufus and Vella			42.60	10.00
Horner, Arkley	55.11			
King, Archie and Sandra	278.80		15.00	
Lacaillade, Monroe and Rita	344.43		39.95	5.00
LaForce, Edward and Louise			55.75	
Laramee, Joseph and Berline			18.55	
Lewis, Napoleon, Jr	171.15		7.75	5.00
Lewis, Napoleon and Dora	413.07			
Lewis, Loretta			18.55	
Liberty, Barnet and Audrey	16.30			

	Real	Personal		Special
Name	Estate	Property	Poll	School
Longe Brothers (Corp.)	179.30			
Mitchell, H. H. and Georgi-				
anna	4.91			
Mitchell, Merrill and				
Katherine	6.78			
Moody, Isabelle	166.55	1.87.77.88.9	39.95	5.00
Moody, Nettie (Estate)	89.65			
Moody, Mack		19 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	18.65	
Moody, Ronald			30.80	
Moore, John	163.00			
Pasho, Robert and Eunice		1 . 5 2000	21.30	
Pasho, William and Barbara	114.92			
Pecor, John and Mary	89.85		19.60	
Pecor, Joseph A. and Betsey				
G			37.30	
Pecor, Kenneth and Delvina	101.88		28.80	10.00
Pecor, Earl and Joyce			42.60	10.00
Rhodes, Homer and Lorraine	40.95			2000
Ross, Stanley and Laura	1 1 1 1		33,40	10.00
Stevens, George E.			37.30	20100
Stokes, Wayne and Ida	129.17		, 0,,00	
Sweet, Joseph and Charlene			37.30	
Sweet, Melvin and Doris	151.45		31.00	
Tessier, William & Robert	202120			
Emile	34.12			
Truax, Henry and Hazel	483.25			
Truax, Paul W. and Coleen	73.35			
Weaver, David	10.00		21.30	5.00
Weaver, Richard O.	539.10		. 21.00	5.00
White, Marie	231.60			
White, Hugh Bert and Betty	978.69		38.00	10.00
Wright, Margaret	195.60		38.00	10.00
Weaver, Keith	100.00		21.30	5.00
Weaver, iterati			21.00	0.00
	80.284.84	\$ 223.06	\$ 981.10	\$ 105.00
Total Delinquent Taxes to Ja				4 200.00
Total amount abated 1966			89.10	
Delinquent R. E. and P. P. T				6,777.30
Delinquent Poll Taxes Paid				704.09
Delinquent Fon Taxes Taid Delinquent Special School Ta				40.00
Demiquent Special School Ta	A Latu			20.00
Total Taxes paid to	Collector	.,,,,	\$	7,521.39

TAX COLLECTORS' REPORT

Delinquent balance January 1, 1966 Delinquent R. E. Taxes January 1, 1967 Delinquent Poll Taxes Januaray 1, 1967 Delinquent Head Taxes (School) Jan. 1, 1967	,i.	7.084.50 979.80
Amount Collected Amount Abated		7,521.39
Warrants and 1 cent credited in Tax book	\$	10,594.21
	\$	10,594.00

AUDITORS' REPORT

Balance in School Account \$	15.877.23
Balance in Tractor and Grader Account	3,192.43
Balance in Truck Account	2,458.10
Selectmen's Account	9,130.65
Delinquent Taxes	10,594.00
Department of Social Welfare due Poor Account	4,309.39
\$	45,561.80
Town Equipment	
Truck \$	4,600.00
Tractor and Blade	7,000.00
Bucket Loader and Mowing Machine	1,200.00
Snow Plow and Sander	1,800.00
Town Garage	1,000.00
Grader and Wing	3,000.00
\$	18,600.00

Liabilities	
Ministerial Fund Management Silver and Silve	367.47
Howard National Bank, General Fund	22,000.00
Howard National Bank, Poor Account Note	5,000.00
Howard National Bank, Specially approved for	
purchase of truck:	
Note dated Aug. 23, 1965 due Aug. 23, 1967	
	1,630.91
Note dated Aug. 23, 1965 due Aug. 25, 1969	
Note dated Aug. 23, 1965 due Aug. 24, 1970	1,736.13
Indebtedness at year end 1965 was \$24,285.85 a	
year end 1966 was \$19,629.19, therefore \$4,656.66	was paid
during the year 1966.	
Peoples National Bank, Tractor Note \$	1,500.00
Maplewood Cemetery Note	2,000.00
—	27 420 00
	37,496.66
Overdraws:	2,509.23
Town Road Account \$ State Road Account	629.30
Town Snow Account	44.45
State Snow Account	
State Show Account	001.00
	3,990.93
	3,990.93
School Fund	3,990.93
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96	3,990.93
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$9,373.51	
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1,	, ,
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1,	, ,
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements	\$ 97,042.47 81,165.24
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements	\$ 97,042.47 81,165.24 \$ 15,877.23
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements	\$ 97,042.47 81,165.24 \$ 15,877.23
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56 Money Received in 1966 72,721.17	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50 3 3,056.73
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56 Money Received in 1966 \$ 72,721.17	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50 3 3,056.73
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56 Money Received in 1966 72,721.17	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50 3 3,056.73
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56 Money Received in 1966 \$ 72,721.17 Disbursements	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50 3 3,056.73 6 82,672.73 67,316.52 3 15,356.21
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56 Money Received in 1966 \$ 72,721.17 Disbursements	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50 3 3,056.73
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56 Money Received in 1966 \$ 72,721.17 Disbursements Check Book Balance	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50 3 3,056.73 3 82,672.73 67,316.52 3 15,356.21 2,815.35
School Fund Balance in School Account Jan. 1, 1966 \$ 7,668.96 Money Received in 1966 \$ 89,373.51 Disbursements Check Book Balance Money Unaccounted For General Fund Balance in General Fund Jan. 1, '66 \$ 9,951.56 Money Received in 1966 \$ 72,721.17 Disbursements	3 97,042.47 81,165.24 3 15,877.23 12,820.50 3 3,056.73 3 82,672.73 67,316.52 3 15,356.21 2,815.35

To the Voters of Huntington:

The auditors would like you to know the reason for the late arrival of your Town Report. Our posted notice asked for the books to be ready on January 12th. It was January 26th before all books were ready. Another delay was for a Treasurer's Report.

We highly recommend a uniform bookkeeping system be set up between the Town Treasurer and the other officers

so that all entries be exactly alike.

The efforts of the bookkeepers for the School and Road accounts are to be commended.

NELLIE H. JAQUES, ELIZABETH E. RUSSELL HELEN PHILLIPS,

Auditors

STATE OF VERMONT

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE

Montpelier, Vermont

The following listed amounts represent the balances due the Vermont Department of Social Welfare as of December 31, 1966 as reflected by our books of account at that date. These balances include all statements mailed to towns by December 31 and all receipts from towns actually received in this office on or before December 31. It should be noted the balances also include all payments from court order payees, Social Security, etc., which were received through December 31. In many cases some such payments may appear on our books and not on those of the towns due to the time difference between receipt by the Department and notification to the towns by use of the next monthly invoice.

Committed Children \$ Aid to Dependent Children	142.80 288.91
Hospitalization Physicians' Services Nursing Home Care	19.20 523.56
Total Due\$	974.47

JOHN J. WACKERMAN, Commissioner

VERMONT STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

ANNUAL TOWN REPORT, 1966

This is a report to the residents of your town describing the health services which have been rendered during the state fiscal year July 1, 1965 through June 30, 1966. These services are carefully planned so that maximum benefit may be gained from each tax dollar. For instance, one clinic may serve many towns if the number of patients is small. On the other hand, when a service is needed in a town or city, we make every effort to provide it.

I invite you to discuss this report with your friends and health officer and I would welcome any impressions which

you care to forward to me.

The following is a list of some of the health service	S
to the residents of Huntington:	
Attendance at well child conferences 14	2
Pediatric consultations for child health problems —	
Number of children given diagnostic services at hospi-	
tals —	
Number of children financially aided with hospitaliza-	
tion —	_
Number of children aided at handicapped children's	
clinics for speech, hearing, orthopedic, plastic,	
neurological, or cardiac problems	4
Dental health education, number of children served in	
schools	
People X-rayed for tuberculosis detection —	
People X-rayed for occupational diseases — — —	
Attendance at tumor clinics	
Attendance at diabetes clinics	3
Diphtheria, Tetanus, Whooping Cough immunizations 3	
Polio Immunizations 9	9
Smallpox Immunizations 2	
Measles Immunizations 2	3
Number of water samples tested (private and public	
supplies)	0
Food and dairy products tested	
Blood specimens (pre-marital, pre-natal and other) 3	
Other laboratory specimens 4	7
Nutrition, dietary consultations to institutions,	

groups, and individuals decrease in the second	
Sanitary inspections, consultations (food and lodging,	
camps)	3
Water, sewage disposal, public buildings and other in-	
spections	17
Hospital and nursing home inspections and consulta-	
tions	
Public Health Nurse home visits	49
Number served by Public Health Nurse visits	19
THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 2 IS NOT THE PERSON NAME	
Pognostfully submitted	

Respectfully submitted, R. B. AIKEN, M.D., M.P.H.,

Commissioner of Health

VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE

Montpelier, Vermont

This thirty-first in the series of annual reports submitted to the people of Huntington presents tabulations for the calendar year 1966. In the Department of Social Welfare's program of assistance to the aged, blind or disabled 30% of the costs of hospital and physician services, as well as the excess over \$80.00 per month in Nursing Home Care, are assessed against the town of settlement of the recipients of such care. Participation charges incurred by your community during the past year for each of these types of care were as follows:

Nursing Home Care \$ 1,263.39 Hospitalization Services \$ 90.45

Under similar settlement provisions town participation in the program of Aid to Families with Dependent Children is at the rate of one-eighth the assistance grants while costs incurred for the care of Committed Children are borne equally by the local and state agencies. Charges assessed against your community for the former amounted to \$176.25 and the for the latter \$364.13 for the year just closed.

During 1966 assistance was granted to 15 residents in your community under the Aid to the Aged, Blind or Disabled program. Direct money payments to these persons were financed entirely out of state-federal funds. Among the other programs financed from these same sources were Services for the Blind, Adoption Services, Medical Aid for the Aged, and Medical Assistance. While no town-by-town records are compiled for these categories, their benefits were available to all qualified residents.

Respectfully submitted, JOHN J. WACKERMAN,

Commissioner of Social Welfare

RECORD OF VITAL STATISTICS Births

SAMMA MARKA ER EREE	Sex 1966 Father Mary Louise Blair Mar. 4 Hobart Coffin Tracy Mar. 5 Roland Leonard Haskins Audrey Ernestine Moother Mar. 5 Roland Leonard Haskins Audrey Ernestine Gorton	M Apr. 28 Arthur Leslie Bean Patricia Edna Jacocks M May 10 Millard Carlton Brace Marion Louise Hallock F May 28 George Daniel Thomas Letha Mae Miles M May 30 Martin Hilary Corbett Ronda Rose Simpson F June 10 Gerald Fielders Phillips Helen Barbara Peet M June 27 Donald Warren Stevens Margaret Gloria Burbo	F Sept. 10 Michael Herrick Thomas Mary Della King M Sept. 11 Chas. Roger Boisvert Gladys Mae Kenna F Sept. 11 Paul Wendell Truax Colleen Snowdy F Oct. 20 Henry Arthur Emmons Linda Lu Pierce
		NA OHOLO	

Marriages

Place	Huntington Center Huntington Center Rutland Hinesburg Newbury Huntington Center Huntington Center Starksboro Burlington Hinesburg Huntington Center Shelburne Huntington Center	
1966	Feb. 26 Mar. 11 Apr. 16 June 18 Aug. 6 Aug. 12 Aug. 27 Sept. 28 Oct. 26 Nov. 5 Nov. 12 Dec. 14	
Bride	Brenda J. Farnsworth Linda Louise Brace Anna Elizabeth Carvey e Kathleen Lida Palmer Jane S. Hinman Mary D. King Ruth Pierce Gertrude Brown Hillary Downey Phyllis Havens Hermoine Shirley Ross Rosemary Marie Zelek Joyce Moody	
Groom Cross	Carlton E. Lawyer Richard Hugh Taft Richard Hugh Taft Richard Hugh Taft Rade Allen Mitchell Wayne Anthony Lacaillade Kathleen Lida Palmer Phillip M. Brace Mary D. King Arthur Bapp Arthur Bapp James Elwell Peter Durrance Laffin Frederick Jaques Henry Vance Struthers Gary Clyde Cross Joyce Moody Lawrence Jaques Joyce Moody	

	Place Waterbury Essex Cent Hartford Waterbury Burlington	
Deaths	Pate Feb. 1, 1966 Mar. 10, 1966 Apr. 20, 1966 May 24, 1966 June 1, 1966 Dec. 17, 1966	
	Age 59 89 74 70 66 66	
	S K L K K K K	L

Ray V. Salvas Henry A. Truax Fred J. Tucker Evelyn Gorton James G. Lawyer Josephine L. Beane

Name

er

	June 4, 1966 Maplewood Cemetery, Huntington June 17, 1966 Maplewood Cemetery, Huntington Aug. 17, 1966 Maplewood Cemetery, Huntington Sept. 12, 1966 Maplewood Cemetery, Huntington Nov. 30, 1966 Maplewood Cemetery, Huntington	
Burials		
	ex Age M 66 F 70 F 777 F 64 M 72	
	ž Z T T Z	

James G. Lawyer Josephine W. Ross Hazel B. Spaulding Laura C. Ring Gladwin A. Spaulding

Name

OFFICIAL BALLOT TOWN OFFICERS TOWN OF HUNTINGTON

If you wish to vote for a person whose name is not on the ballot, fill in the name of the candidate of your choice in the blank space provided therefor, and check.

Moderator	Vote for ONE	Lister for Three Years	Vote for ONE
CARLYLE TAFT		NICK ECONOMOU	
		ROLAND L. LAPIERRE	
Town Clerk	Vote for ONE		
SHERIDAN A. COVEAU		Overseer of the Poor	Vote for ONE
NELLIE H. JAQUES		HORACE H. JONES	
The second second second		A THE RESERVE	
Town Treasurer	Vote for ONE	Town Agent	Vote for ONE
SHERIDAN A. COVEAU			
NELLIE H. JAQUES		Town Grand Juror	Vote for ONE
		THE RESERVE	
Selectman	Vote for ONE	First Constable	Vote for ONE
PARKER BEANE		MARK F. GERVIA	
HORACE H. JONES		DOUGLAS H. TIMM	
NANCY S. TRACY		The State of the S	
		Auditor for Three Years	Vote for ONE
Road Commissioner	Vote for ONE		
NAPOLEON J. LEWIS, Sr.		Cemetery Trustee for Five Years	Vote for ONE
ELENZER LIBERTY		一种机构建设	
STANLEY F. ROSS			
HUGH BERT WHITE			

WARNING FOR ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

(Continued from Outside Cover)

Art. 12. To determine what amount of money will be appropriated for the following:

The General Fund Support of the Poor

Black Top Road Construction

Town Roads

Winter Maintenance on Town Roads Winter Maintenance on State Aid Roads

Fire Department

Art. 13. Will the Town authorize the Selectmen to set the Tax Rate?

Art. 14. School District Meeting, 2:00 o'clock in the Afternoon. To determine what amount of money will be voted for the expenses of the School District. Will the Town authorize the Pre-School Project to continue using the Huntington Center School for 1967-1968 school year?

Art. 15. To transact any other business that may legally

come before said Town Meeting.

Dated at Huntington, Vermont this 14th day of February, A. D. 1967.

PARKER BEANE, P. C. JAQUES, HERMAN QUESNEL, Selectmen of Huntington Mr. Horace Jones Huntington, UT

WARNING



354

TOWN AND TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

ANNUAL MEETING

1410

The legal voters of the Town of Huntington, Veri are hereby notified and warned to meet at the Town Hall in Huntington Center on Tuesday, March 7, 1967 at 10:00 o'clock in the forenoon, voting for town officers by Australian Ballot. Polls will be closed at 6:00 o'clock in the afternoon on the Australian Ballot and 3:00 o'cock in the afternoon on the malt and vinous beverages and spirituous liquors and to transact the following business at 1:00 o'clock in the afternoon:

- Art. 1. To receive and act upon the reports of the Town Officers.
- Art. 2. To vote an appropriation for Memorial Day.
- Art. Will the Town authorize the Selectmen to borrow money when needed to meet current expenses and indebtedness of the Town?
- Art. 4. Shall license be granted for the sale of malt and vinous beverages in the Town?
- Art. 5. Shall spirituous liquors be sold in this Town?
- Art. 6. To elect all Town Officers required by law. (Australian Ballot)
- Art. 7. Will the Town pay current taxes to the Town Treasurer?
- Art. 8. Will the Town authorize the Selectmen to have complete control of all Town equipment?
- Art. 9. Will the Town instruct the Auditors to employ the services of an accountant from the office of the Auditor of Accounts to conduct an audit of the accounts of the Town?
- Art. 10. Will the Town authorize the Selectmen to appoint one or more road commissioners and if so voted will you rescind your vote for road commissioner on the Australian Ballot?
- Art. 11. Will the Town designate the Chittenden County Regional Planning Commissioner as the local planning commissioner, subject to the approval of any appropriation by the Selectmen?

(Continued on inside cover)